23" March, 2022

The Manager,

Listing Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Exchange Plaza, 5% Floor,

Plot No. C-1/ G Block,

Bandra- Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East) Mumbai — 400 051

Scrip Code — Accelya

Dear Sir,

Sub: Information under Clause 39(3)

of SEBI

accelya

Deputy General Manager,
Corporate Relationship Department,
BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street Fort,
Mumbai—400 001

Scrip Code - 532268

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to sub clause (3) of clause 39 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby submit the following information for loss of share

certificate:

. Share Cert. L. No. of
Folio No. Name of Shareholder(s) Distinctive Nos.
Nos. Shares
KLEO23766 Vijay M Sanghavi 54238 10774351 | 10774400 50
Rekka V Sanghavi

Please take the above on record.

Thanking you,

For Accelya Solutions India Limited

M%M

Ninad Umranikar
Company Secretary
Membership No ACS14201

Accelya Solutions India Limited
CIN: L74140PN1986PLC041033

Regd. Office: Accelya Enclave, 685/2B & 2C, 1% Floor, Satara Road, Pune 411 037 (India)

T+ 912066083777 F+91 202423 1639 Email- info@accelya.com

W3.accelya.com



From: A Praveen Kumar

To: Snehal Nigudkar

Cc: Ninad Umranikar; Raghavender Rao Nagaram; Md Mohsinuddin; Bhaskar Roy
Subject: KLE023766 - Details for Release of Paper Advertisement

Date: 21 March 2022 18:46:15

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Snehal,

Please find the below details, which are for your ready reference. Kindly Release the Paper Advertisement at the
earliest and forward the copy of the same to us for necessary action.

Unit:- ACCELYA SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED (REQUEST FOR ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE)

S. No Folio No Name of the share holder Cert No. No. of Shares | Dist From Dist To
VIJAY M SANGHAVI
1 KLE023766 REKKA V SANGHAVI 54238 50 10774351 10774400

Further we inform you that we have stopped sending the intimation to BSE & NSE in physical mode from 15t April,
2019 and we hope you will upload the intimation to NSE & BSE from your end.

NOTE: Also please refer the above details to Stock Exchanges

Thanks & regards,
Praveen Kumar Akula

Deputy Manager — Corporate Registry

ALEIFERIENCE TISEJQ'H t: 491 40 6716 1583

https://www.kfintech.com

e: Praveen.akula@kfintech.com

if not done earlier.
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